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From: Bill Janes

To: Media

Subject: RE: Independent review vs internal review queries
Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 1:14:41 PM

The criminal investigation was conducted by the RCMP completely independent from the RNC.
They should be contacted for any comment on that investigation.

The Saskatoon Police Service is conducting the internal investigation which involves reviewing any
matters such as potential breaches of RNC policy. The Saskatoon Police Service investigation is not
complete and they should be contacted for any further comment.

From: Media

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Bill Janes

Subject: FW: Independent review vs internal review queries

Sir,

How can | reply to John’s inquiry? This is re: Dunphy. | spoke with him on the phone and he’s not
really sure who has what with this file and | wasn’t sure how to best answer him.

Cst. Geoffrey G. Higdon #819

Media Relations / Social Media Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend, St. John's, NL, A1C-2G2
Twitter: @RNC_PoliceNL

Facebook: RoyalNewfoundlandConstabulary

709 658
From: John Woodside [mailto:iohn.woodsid_

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 12:53 PM
To: Media
Subject: Independent review vs internal review queries

Good speaking with you on the phone just now.

Aswe discussed, at the moment I'm just looking to confirm how the case proceeded. On one
hand I've heard that the RNC asked the Saskatoon Police Service to conduct an internal
review, while on the other I've heard the RCMP has asked ASIRT to conduct an independent
review of the Dunphy case.

At the moment I'd just like to know/confirm whether this was ajoint investigation between the
RCMP and the RNC (and if so how that worked); what the difference between an independent
review of acase and an internal review is; and whether the internal review has been completed
or not.

Thank you for your help,
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